Jennifer M Witaszek

From: Corinne L Gorman
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 1:38 PM
To: Jennifer M Witaszak
Subject: FW: 2021-J-0454 - Notice of Dockat Entry

FYLED
HiJenn,
For docketing please. NUV 0 3 2"21
Thank you,
Cory ATTEST: M ‘ ‘

CLERK

Corinne L. Gorman,
Flrst Asslstant Clerk
——0Original Message——
From: worcester.clerksoffice@jud.state,ma.us <worcester.clerksofflce@jud.state.ma.us> On Behalf Of
AppealsCtClerk@appct.state.ma.us
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 1:00 PM
To: worcester.clerksoffice Mailing List. <worcester.clerksofflce@jud.state.ma.us>
Subject: 202110454 - Notice of Docket Entry QL\v

~COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
APPEALS COURT CLERK'S OFFICE
November 3, 2021

RE: No. 2021-}-0454
Lower Ct. No.: 2185CV00238

ELIZABETH REILLY & others
V.
ONE HUNDRED FORTY REALTY TRUST & others

NOTICE OF DOCKET ENTRY

Please take note that on:November 3, 2021, the following entry was made on the docket of the above-referenced case:

ORDER (RE #1): The defendants Grafton & Upton Rallroad Company, Jon Delll Proscoll, Michael Milanoski, and One
Hundred Forty Realty Trust, seek review, pursuant to G.L. c. 231, s. 118 {par. 1) of an injunctive order of the Superior
Court allowing the plaintiffs' emergency motlon to maintain tha status quo until the court's decision on pending
dispositive motions. There Is no dispute that dispositive motions as to ail parties and all claims are pending in the
Superior Court in the underlying litigation. In view of the procedura! posture of the underlying matter, | decline to
intervene at this juncture In the trial court proceedings. (Lemire, 1.). Notice/attest/Goadwin, J.

REGISTRATION FOR ELECTRONIC FILING, Every attorney with an appeal pending In the Appeals Court must have an
account with eFifeMA.com. Reglstration with eFlleMA.com constitutes consent to receive electronic notlification from
the Appeals Court and e-service of documents. Self-represented litigants are encouraged, but not required, to register

for electronic filing.



ELECTRONIC FILING, Attorneys must e-file all non-impounded documents. Impounded documents and submissions by
self-represented Iitigants may be e-filed. No paper original or copy of any e-filed document is required. Additional
Information Is located on our Electronic Filing page: http://www.mass.gov/courts/court-Info/appealscourt/efiling-
appeals-fag-gen.htmi

FILING OF CONFIDENTIAL OR IMPOUNDED INFORMATION. Any document containing confidentlal or impounded
material must be filed In compliance with Mass. R. App. P. 16{d}, 16(m), 18(a}{1)(A}{!v}, 18(d), and 21.
Very truly yours,

The Clerk's Office
Dated: November 3, 2021
To:

HarleydarkeRacer,EsqulreDavidE.Lurle,EsqulreDonaIdC.Keavanv,Jr.,EsquireAndrewDICenzo,EsqulreBrlanW.RiI_ey,Esqulre
WarcesterSuperiorCourtDept.

If you have any questions, or wish to communicate with the Clerk’s Office about this case, please contact the Clerk's
Office at 617-725-8106. Thank you.

Worcester.clerksoffice maliing list
Worcester.darksoffice@®]ud.state.ma.us
http://mailman01.Jud.state.ma.us/mailman/listinfo/worcester.clerksoffice



